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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  September 12, 2025 

 

Hurst-Rosche, Inc. 

3675 W. Outer Road, Suite 205 

Arnold, Missouri 63010 

 

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR 

 

Main Street Plaza Watermain Replacement 

Consolidated Public Water Supply District C-1, Jefferson County, Missouri 

HR No. 850-0485 

 

This addendum forms a part of the bidding and contract documents and modifies the bidding 

documents dated August 2025.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in space provided on 

Bid Form.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 

 

 

UPON RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM, PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND EMAIL FRONT PAGE TO 

zyork@hurst-rosche.com WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT. 

 

 

             

Company Name/Authorized Signature Date 

 

 

Bid Opening Date is: 2:00 PM, Tuesday, September 16, 2025 

                                                                                                           

Bidders are hereby informed that the construction documents and/or drawings are 

modified as follows: 

          

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

Question: Do bidders need to have a signed and sealed hardcopy set of the bidding 

documents to bid this project and be on the plan holders list? 

Answer: Yes, the bidding documents on the website are just for reference purposes only, 

bidders must obtain a signed and sealed hardcopy set of the bidding documents, 

including bid form, to submit a bid for this project and to be on the plan holders 

list. 

 

Question: How soon after the bid will the project be awarded and what is the estimated 

start/mobilization date for this project? 

Answer: After further discussion with the District, the tentative plan is the District will 

award the project in late September 2025 at a District Board meeting.  The 

tentative project start/mobilization for this project would be mid to late October 

2025 once all the paperwork has been signed, executed, and submittal and the 

Notice To Proceed has been issued. 
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Question: What fire hydrants are utilized and approved in accordance with the District’s 

construction standards? 

Answer: After further discussion with the District, the District uses Mueller A-423 or 

American Darling B-84-B fire hydrants.  There will be no approved equals for fire 

hydrants. 

 

Question: What is the water service line size(s) for the water service line connections for 

this project? 

Answer: After further discussion with the District, each water service line connection will 

be 1-inch diameter at the connection to the newly replaced watermain.  Each 

water service line will be either trimmed or extended accordingly in relation to the 

newly replaced watermain.  The water meters at the building as shown on the 

drawings are split services with 2 water meters at each location, but there is one 

common/shared water service line that splits at each water meter location.  The 

water service line size and connection shall be included as part of the base bid 

for this project as part of Bid Item No. 11 on the Bid Form. 

 

Question: Can the watermain connections and the water service line connections be 

completed at any time after the newly replaced watermain has been tested, 

accepted, and placed in service? 

Answer: No, please see the Watermain Connection Note on Plan Sheet C-101.  The 

Contractor will be required to complete all watermain connections and all water 

service line connections from the building during non-business hours so that the 

commercial businesses can remain open during normal business hours.  All 

watermain connections shall be scheduled and coordinated with the District and 

all the business owners that will be affected. 

 

Question: Do bidders need to send the whole specification book for the bid submittal? 

Answer: No, just the bid form and any other required supplemental paperwork (i.e., bid 

bond paperwork, acknowledged addenda, company information/experience, etc.) 

need to be sent for the bid submittal. 

 

Question: How can we obtain a list of plan holders? 

Answer: For plan holders list, please refer to our website, under contractors, for 

periodically updated plan holders list and any project addenda. 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1 


